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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:00 AM

To: '‘Dan Victory'

Subject: RE: Ali Medical Perscnnel, LLC - Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
Cu isfaction S

From: Dan Victory [mailto:Dan.Victory@allmedstaffing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: All Medical Personnel, LLC - Change of Address

We need to change the principal address for All Medical Personnel, LLC., Document # LO9000091828,
FEIN 27-0979343. -

New Address:

4000 Hollywood Blvd. # 600-N
Hollywood, FL 33021

Dan Victory

Controller

All Medical Personnel

4000 Hollywood Blvd, # 600N
Hollywood, FL. 33021
954-239-5129

954-927-0590 Fax
DanV@allmedstaffing.com
www.allmedstaffing.com
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